

Minutes of WP-meeting 219

Attendance:

DESY: Ralf Diener, Paul Malek, Felix Müller, Volker Prah, Oliver Schäfer, Dimitra Tsionou, Annika Vauth

Fuzebox: Madhu Dixit, Takahiro Fusayasu, Jochen Kaminski, Takeshi Matsuda, Rashid Mehdiyev, Amir Shirazi, Ron Settles, Akira Sugiyama, Jan Timmermans

General News:

Ralf asked about the CB discussion on the publication procedure. Jochen summarized, that he will be responsible to make a wakeup call of the editorial board and find a chair of the board, which has not been introduced by now. The chair will then contact all responsible persons of the institutes and ask for a list of authors from each institute.

Ron announced, that Iwate has signed the MoA and is a new member of the collaboration. There was also a change in the responsible person of Nagasaki: Ken Oyama takes over from Takahiro Fusayasu, who moved to Saga.

Jochen also mentioned that during the CM it was suggested to go through the list of open issues from 2013 one item per workpackage meeting and see where we are, and what still needs to be done. The list was posted in WPmtg185 and will be attached to this meeting again.

PCMAG/LP setup, test beam:

Ralf: PCMAG/TRACI/test beam area:

- It was observed by the Bonn group and it could be reproduced now by the DESY group, that the stage moves by itself. When the theta angle is set to 40-45° the stage reaches this value, but then moves by itself back by 2-3°. This is also measured and displayed correctly. The reason and possible solutions are investigated.
- The issues at the test beam setup mentioned during the CM (loosened screws, metal scrapes, etc.) were shortly discussed. Most of them must have taken place during the downtime. But everyone is asked to make sure that this is not happening anymore and to keep an eye on everything, that issues like this can be solved immediately before any permanent damage arises.

Test beam schedule:

- The machine people expressed their feeling, that many users come unprepared and do not use the beam time properly. They reminded the test beam coordinators, that one hour of beam time costs 500€ and this should be spent more efficient.

AOB:

The next workpackage meeting will take place on May 21st. The longitudinal diffusion will be discussed in the next workpackage meeting.